
Legal and Democratic Services

SHAREHOLDER SUB COMMITTEE
Tuesday 24 November 2020 at 6.30 pm

Place: Remote Meeting

PLEASE NOTE: this will be a ‘virtual meeting’.

The link to the meeting is: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/1684035507786134800
Webinar ID: 926-218-875

Telephone (listen-only): 020 3713 5022, Telephone Access code:345-514-337 

The members listed below are summoned to attend the Shareholder Sub Committee 
meeting, on the day and at the time and place stated, to consider the business set out in 
this agenda.

Councillor Eber Kington (Chairman)
Councillor Kate Chinn
Councillor Neil Dallen

Councillor Barry Nash
Councillor Clive Smitheram

Yours sincerely

Chief Executive

For further information, please contact Democratic Services, tel: 01372 732000 or 
democraticservice@epsom-ewell.gov.uk

Public Document Pack

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/1684035507786134800


Public information

Please note that this meeting will be a ‘virtual meeting’
This meeting will be held online and is open to the press and public to attend as an 
observer using free GoToWebinar software, or by telephone.
A link to the online address for this meeting is provided on the first page of this agenda 
and on the Council’s website. A telephone connection number is also provided on the front 
page of this agenda as a way to observe the meeting, and will relay the full audio from the 
meeting as an alternative to online connection.
Information about the terms of reference and membership of this Committee are available 
on the Council’s website. The website also provides copies of agendas, reports and 
minutes.
Agendas, reports and minutes for the Committee are also available on the free 
Modern.Gov app for iPad, Android and Windows devices. For further information on how 
to access information regarding this Committee, please email us at 
Democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk.

Exclusion of the Press and the Public 
Should any matters arise during the course of discussion of the below items or should the 
Chairman agree to discuss any other such matters on the grounds of urgency which would 
appear to disclose confidential or exempt information under the provisions Schedule 12A 
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, the Committee will wish to 
resolve to exclude the press and public by virtue of the private nature of the business to be 
transacted.

Questions from the Public
Questions from the public are not permitted at meetings of the Shareholder Sub 
Committee. Part 4 of the Council’s Constitution sets out which Committees are able to 
receive public questions, and the procedure for doing so. 

https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
mailto:Democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=205&info=1&MD=Constitution


AGENDA

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

Members are asked to declare the existence and nature of any Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interests in respect of any item of business to be considered at the 
meeting.

2. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  (Pages 5 - 6)

The Committee is asked to confirm as a true record the Minutes of the Meeting 
of the Shareholders Sub Committee held on the 18 February 2020 (attached) 
and authorise the Chairman to sign them.

3. ANNUAL REPORT  (Pages 7 - 48)

Annual reporting on Epsom & Ewell Property Investment Company Ltd.



This page is intentionally left blank



1

Epsom and Ewell Borough Council

Minutes of the Meeting of the SHAREHOLDER SUB COMMITTEE held on 18 
February 2020

PRESENT -

Councillor Eber Kington (Chairman); Councillors Kate Chinn, Neil Dallen, Barry Nash 
and Clive Smitheram

Officers present: Lee Duffy (Chief Finance Officer), Amardip Healy (Chief Legal Officer), 
Mark Shephard (Head of Property and Regeneration) and Brendan Bradley (Chief 
Accountant)

1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

No declarations of interest were made by Councillors in items on this agenda.

2 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 

The Minutes of the meeting of the Shareholder Sub Committee held on 27 
November 2018 were agreed and signed by the Chairman as a true record.

3 EEPIC ANNUAL BUSINESS PLAN 2020-21 AND ANNUAL REVIEW 

The Sub-Committee received a report seeking approval of the Annual Business 
Plan 2020-21 for Epsom & Ewell Property Investment Company Ltd (“EEPIC”) 
and providing an extended Annual Review of the Company’s activities for the 
period 19 September 2017 to 31 March 2019.

Following consideration, it was resolved that the Sub Committee:

(1) noted the Annual Review of EEPIC for the period 19 September 2017 to 31 
March 2019;

(2) noted the Companies House Financial Statements for the years ending 31 
March 2018 and 2019;

(3) approved the proposed Annual Business Plan 2020-21 in accordance with 
the Shareholder Agreement;

(4) approved the appointment of Brendan Bradley (the Council’s Chief 
Accountant) as Director.

The meeting began at 2.00 pm and ended at 2.50 pm

Public Document Pack

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



Meeting of the Shareholder Sub Committee, 18 February 2020 2

Epsom and Ewell Borough Council

COUNCILLOR EBER KINGTON (CHAIRMAN)

Page 6

Agenda Item 2



Shareholder Sub Committee
24 November 2020

ANNUAL REPORT

Head of Service: Amardip Healy, Chief Legal Officer
Wards affected: (All Wards);
Urgent Decision?(yes/no) No
If yes, reason urgent decision 
required:
Appendices (attached): 1: Confidential: Report to Shareholder Sub 

Committee
2: Confidential: Annual Business Plan 2021-22
3: EPPIC Shareholder Annual Review 1 April 
2019 - 31 March 2020
4: EPPIC Report of Directors & Financial 
Statements for the year ended 31 March 2020

Summary

Annual reporting on Epsom & Ewell Property Investment Company Ltd.

Recommendation (s)

The Sub Committee is asked to:

(1) note Epsom & Ewell Property Investment Company Ltd Report to 
Shareholder (Appendix 1) 

(2) approve the Annual Business Plan 2021-2022 (Appendix 2)

(3) note Epsom & Ewell Property Investment Company Ltd Annual Review 
(Appendix 3 and 4)

(4) approve the appointment of the Senior Accountant, Sue Emmons as the 
Company Secretary for Epsom & Ewell Property Investment Company Ltd for 
a period of one year.

1 Reason for Recommendation

1.1 To meet the requirements of the Shareholder’s Agreement. 

Page 7

Agenda Item 3



Shareholder Sub Committee
24 November 2020

2 Background

2.1 The Shareholder’s Agreement between the Council and Epsom & Ewell 
Property Investment Company Limited (‘the Company’) provides for a 
series of requirements where the Company must seek the Council’s 
consent. 

2.2 The Company has produced an annual report for the Shareholder Sub 
Committee and this is attached at Appendix 1.

2.3 The Shareholder’s Agreement requires the Company to circulate its 
revised Business Plan to the Shareholder by the end of November of each 
year.  The Sub Committee is invited to comment or provide Shareholder 
Consent for the proposed Business Plan (Clause 2.3, 2.4, 2.5, Paragraph 
16 of Schedule 1 of the Shareholder’s Agreement requires) 

2.4 The Business Plan it attached at Appendix 2.

2.5 The Shareholder’s Agreement requires Shareholder Consent for the 
appointment of a Company Secretary. Even though a Company Secretary 
is not required for the Company, the Company has sought permission to 
make an appointment from one of the Council’s Officers (Paragraph 24 of 
Schedule 1). Permission is sought to appoint one of the Council’s Senior 
Accountant’s, Sue Emmons, for one year and then to rotate the 
appointment to another Officer in the Council’s Finance Team. 

3 Risk Assessment

Legal or other duties

3.1 Impact Assessment

3.1.1 Not applicable.

3.2 Crime & Disorder

3.2.1 Not applicable.

3.3 Safeguarding

3.3.1 Not applicable.

Dependencies

3.4 None. 

Other

3.5 None.

Page 8

Agenda Item 3



Shareholder Sub Committee
24 November 2020

4 Financial Implications

4.1 These will be provided at the meeting. 

4.2 Section 151 Officer’s comments: None arising from the contents of this 
report. 

5 Legal Implications

5.1 These are set out within the body of the report. 

5.2 Monitoring Officer’s comments: None arising from the contents of this 
report. 

6 Policies, Plans & Partnerships:

6.1 Council’s Key Priorities: The following Key Priorities are engaged: 
Opportunity & Prosperity, Effective Council. 

6.2 Service Plans: The matter is included within the current Service Delivery 
Plan.

6.3 Climate & Environmental Impact of recommendations: Not applicable.

6.4 Sustainability Policy & Community Safety Implications: Not 
applicable.

6.5 Partnerships: None

7 Background papers

7.1 The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows:

Previous reports:

 EEPIC Annual Business Plan 2020-21 and Annual Review,   
Shareholder Sub Committee, 18 February 2020 

Other papers:

 Establishment of a Local Authority Property Investment Trading 
Company, Strategy & Resources Committee, 19 September 2017

 Establishment of a Local Authority Property Investment Trading 
Company,  Council, 19 September 2017 

 Shareholder Sub-Committee: Appointment of Chairman Strategy & 
Resources Committee, 25 September 2018 

Page 9

Agenda Item 3



Shareholder Sub Committee
24 November 2020

 EEPIC Shareholder Agreement, Shareholder Sub Committee, 27 
November 2018 

Page 10

Agenda Item 3



Document is Restricted

Page 11

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 2

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Shareholder Annual 
Review 

 
 

Covering the accounting period 
 

1 April 2019 - 31 March 2020 

  
 
 
 

 

 
 

Page 23

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 3



 

2 
 

Table of Contents  
 

1. Background ................................................................................................... 3 

 

2. Property portfolio ........................................................................................... 3 

 

3. Property and financial management .............................................................. 6 

 

4. Covid-19 pandemic ....................................................................................... 7 

 

5. Balance sheet asset valuations ..................................................................... 7 

 

6. Company accounts ....................................................................................... 8 

 

7. Tenant corporate activity (Bracknell) – IWG plc ............................................ 8 

 

8. Tenant corporate activity (Marlow) – Cobham plc ....................................... 10 

 

 

 

Appendices 

 

A EEPIC Financial Statements Year Ended 31 March 2020 .......................... 12 

 

 

  

Page 24

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 3



 

3 
 

Shareholder Annual Review 
 

1. Background 
Epsom & Ewell Borough Council (the “Shareholder”) established EEPIC (the 
“Company”) on 19 September 2017 following an Extraordinary Council 
meeting of the same date. 
 
Epsom & Ewell Borough Council is the sole shareholder of EEPIC and the 
Company is therefore a 100% wholly owned trading company of the Council. 
 
The objectives and anticipated annual activities of EEPIC are defined in the 
Company’s Business Case and Annual Business Plan respectively.   
 
At its Strategy & Resources Committee meeting held on 25 September 2018, 
the Shareholder suspended any further out-of-Borough commercial property 
investment acquisitions until further government guidance or case law is 
published.  This is necessary to ensure the Shareholder can comply with the 
MHCLG’s new Statutory Guidance on Local Government Investments 
introduced from April 2018.  
 
The guidance aims to restrict the ability of Local Authorities to purchase out of 
Borough investment properties, through the following clause 46:- 
 
“Authorities must not borrow more than or in advance of their needs purely in 
order to profit from the investment of the extra sums borrowed”. 
 
The new guidance means that future out-of-Borough acquisitions that are 
funded by borrowing and where the intention is purely to profit from the 
investment, would not meet the requirements of the guidance in terms of 
borrowing. 
 
However, there could be circumstances where out-of-Borough investments 
may be acceptable if, for example, the property was close to the 
Shareholder’s boundary and the main purpose for the investment was not for 
profit, but for regeneration. 
 
The new guidance does not affect EEPIC’s existing property acquisitions. 
 

2. Property portfolio 
The Company holds two high quality, well located commercial property 
investments:- 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 25

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 3



 

4 
 

 The Cobham Centre, Globe Park, Fourth Avenue, Marlow SL7 1TF 
 

  
 

A high quality HQ office building let for 20 years from 29 September 2016 

to Chelton Ltd – a world leader in the design and manufacture of aviation 

communication systems and navigation antennas.  The current rent is 

£1,776,869 pa and subject to annual fixed uplifts of 2.5% pa.  The rent is 

guaranteed by Cobham PLC. 

 

The building is situated on the well-established Globe Park which is the 

premier office location in Marlow, situated in the heart of the Thames 

Valley on the border of Berkshire and Buckinghamshire. 

 

It is a highly desirable and affluent commercial and residential location by 

virtue of its close proximity to Henley and the River Thames together with 

excellent communications to London and the wider South East area.  This 

combination has attracted a wide range of major multi-national corporate 

occupiers to Marlow including TNT, Dun & Bradstreet, Veolia, Allergan, 

Data Select, Emerson Network Power and HPS Group. 

 

The Cobham Centre provides high quality HQ office accommodation with 

an ancillary R&D facility providing a total area of 80,974 sq ft (7,523 sq m).   

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Page 26

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 3



 

5 
 

 Venture House, 2 Artlington Square, Downshire Way, Bracknell RG12 
1WA 
 

 
 
A high quality HQ office building let for 10 years to Bracknell Arlington 

Square Centre Ltd trading as the serviced office provider, Regus.  The 

current rent is £1,770,300 pa and is guaranteed by Regus PLC for a 

period of 1 year following tenant default during the lease term. 

 

Developed between 1992 and 2008, Arlington Square is Bracknell’s 

premier office location comprising four self-contained office buildings set 

within landscaped grounds. 

 

2 Arlington Square provides high specification Grade A office 

accommodation over ground and three upper floors, totalling 88,537 sq ft. 

 

IWG (International Work Group) PLC, formerly Regus, is a multinational 

corporation that provides a global serviced office workplace.  IWG PLC 

includes the British serviced office brands MWB Business Exchange Plc, 

HQ and Regus. 

 

Regus operate each of their serviced office locations as standalone 

businesses and their business model becomes profitable when a building 

in its portfolio reaches 50% occupancy level. 

 

A good performing Regus building would be expected to maintain 60% - 

70% occupancy level and where this occurs in their portfolio, they typically 

remain at the location long term.  Regus has confirmed that since 2008, 2 

Arlington Square has consistently maintained occupancy in the 60% - 80% 

range, making it their Thames Valley flagship office complex. 

 

Page 27

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 3



 

6 
 

 
Both properties are located within the prosperous Thames Valley and offer the 
following income profiles:- 
 
 Purchase Price Rent Income Yield 

Marlow 13/10/17 
 

£31,000,000 £1,776,869 
(2.5% pa uplift) 

5.37% 

Bracknell 20/11/17 
 

£25,500,000 £1,770,300 
(Jan 21 Rent 

Review) 

6.5% 

Total  £56,500,000   

 

3. Property and financial management 
Day to day property management is currently provided by the Shareholder’s 
Property Services Team and includes property inspections, service charge  
administration, general tenant liaison and asset management strategy. 
 
The Company retains the option to appoint an external managing agent 
should Directors consider this to be in the best interests of the Company.  
Whilst no such appointment is being considered, the Directors will continue to 
monitor the existing arrangement at its quarterly board meetings. 
 
2019/20 highlights:- 

 

 There are no arrears by either tenant (contingent on Regus paying 
deferred rent later in the year – see Section 4 below). 
 

 The rent payable for Marlow (The Cobham Centre) increased from 
£1,733,531.25 pa to £1,776,869.53 with effect from 29 September 2019.  
This represents the annual 2.5% fixed rental increase as per the terms of 
the lease.  The next rental increase to £1,821,291.27 is due from 29 
September 2020. 

 

 The rent payable for Bracknell (2 Arlington Square) is £1,770,300 pa.  A 

5th year rent review takes effect from 15 January 2021 and the current 

rent reflects £20 per sq ft.  This is relatively low as prime rents in the 

town are approximately £24 per sq ft and therefore provides a realistic 

prospect of future rental growth.      

 

 Property valuations have increased by £2.66m over the year 
 

 No capital expenditure or repairs incurred in the current year 
 

 Full-year profit before tax (excluding revaluations) of £1.553m    
 

 £1.399m dividend paid to the Shareholder (meeting budgeted 
expectations) 

 

Page 28

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 3



 

7 
 

 Cash balance of £1.25m as at 31 March 2020 
 

4. Covid-19 Pandemic 
At the end of this Review’s accounting period, the UK (in common with other 
countries) entered Covid-19 lockdown on 23 March 2020.  This was followed 
by the announcement from the UK government that commercial tenants who 
could not pay their rent because of Coronavirus would be protected from 
eviction.  This measure was enshrined in legislation as part of the emergency 
Coronavirus Bill and meant that no business would be forced out of their 
premises if they missed the 25 March 2020 quarter day rent payment. 
 

The Managing Director duly sought (and received) Directors’ agreement by 

email for EEPIC to adopt the same approach as its Shareholder in offering 

tenants a 3 month rent holiday with the rent payable in full within 12 months.  

EEPIC was advised by Cripps LLP (an external legal firm recommended by 

the Shareholder) to formally document the arrangements. 

 

The offer would only be made to tenants who approached EEPIC with 

payment concerns and the rent would remain payable within 12 months i.e. it 

is not a rent free period but instead, a “breathing space” to assist tenants’ 

cash flow during the Coronavirus Pandemic.  The cost to EEPIC of taking this 

action was approximately £7k (based on loss of interest on cash held). 

 

As a direct consequence of Covid-19 and the government’s protection from 

eviction announcement, Regus (Bracknell’s tenant) approached EEPIC to 

defer the 25 March – 23 June 2020 quarter’s rental until the end of the 

financial year. 

 

At Marlow, Chelton Ltd (Cobham) paid the March quarter’s rent but has 

agreed to defer the June quarter’s rent for payment until the end of the 

financial year. 

 

Both arrangements have been documented by way of a signed rent deferment 

letter drafted by Cripps LLP.   

5. Balance Sheet Asset Valuations 
To comply with its financial reporting obligations, the Company is required to 
have its investment property portfolio valued on an annual basis.  The basis of 
valuation for investment properties is fair value and is the same as market 
value. 
 
At the request of the Shareholder (to provide consistency with their instruction 
to value the Shareholder’s directly owned property), external valuations were 
undertaken by Wilks Head & Eve, a respected London firm of Chartered 
Surveyors.   
 

Page 29

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 3



 

8 
 

Wilks Head & Eve were not involved in either EEPIC property acquisition and 
can therefore provide an independent, external assessment of the two 
property assets.     
 Valuation @ 31/12/19 Purchase 

Price / Date 
Variance 

 £ £ £ 

Marlow 33,135,200 31,000,000 
13/10/17 

 

+2,135,200 

Bracknell 27,326,700 25,500,000 
20/11/17 

 

+1,826,700 

Total 60,461,900 56,500,000 +3,961,900 

 
Whilst the Company’s business case is specifically to hold property long term 
(to smooth out gyrations in the UK property market), it is welcome that the 
acquisitions have recorded a 4.6% capital increase on last year’s valuation 
(£57,800,000) and an aggregate 7% capital increase since purchase 
(£56,500,000).   
 

6. Company Accounts 
The Company’s accounts are externally prepared by Williams & Co, an 
Epsom based firm of Statutory Auditors.   
 
The accounts are attached at Appendix A for the year ended 31 March 2020. 
 
Financial highlights include:- 
 

 Property portfolio of £60.5m   
 

 Gross profit of £3.5m 
 

 Profit before tax (excluding property revaluations) of £1.55m 
 

 Dividend paid of £1.40m 
 
Williams & Co continue to provide the Company with a first class accounting 
service at a competitive price.  It is therefore envisaged that Williams & Co will 
be retained by the Company to prepare future year-end accounts.  
 

7. Tenant Corporate Activity (Bracknell) – IWG plc 
 IWG plc completed the sale of its Japanese operations to TKP Corporation in 

Japan (31 May 2019) raising £320m (paid in cash).  The parties agreed an 
exclusive master franchise agreement for the country.  Under the long-term 
agreement, TKP has exclusive rights to use IWG’s Regus, Spaces and 
OpenOffice brands in Japan. 

 

Page 30

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 3



 

9 
 

TKP, which is listed on the Tokyo Stock Exchange, is the leading provider of 
conference rooms and banquet halls for rental in Japan, operating from 249 
locations across the Country. 

 

 IWG announced (9 August 2019) that it had entered into a second strategic 

partnership with TKP Corporation ("TKP").  IWG will divest its Taiwanese 

operations to TKP and the parties have agreed an exclusive master franchise 

agreement for the country.  

 The Transaction further demonstrates the strong momentum in IWG's 
franchising strategy and the interest from third parties wanting to operate IWG 
brands across a wide range of geographies, which will enable the company to 
grow more rapidly in this exciting market. 
 

 IWG announced (4 November 2019) that it had entered into a third strategic 

partnership with respect to its workspace business in Switzerland. IWG will 

divest its interests in this market to an entity that is jointly owned by the J. 

Safra Group and the P. Peress Group and will enter into an exclusive master 

franchise agreement. This transaction follows similar deals completed earlier 

this year as detailed above. 

 IWG released its record breaking Year End 31 December 2019 results on 3 
March 2020 with key highlights including:- 
 

 Record profit and cash generation 
 Open centre revenue up 15% to £2.6bn 
 Record profit before tax of £489.5m 
 Operating profit up 8% to £137.7m 
 Record cash generation of £649.2m 
 £100m share repurchase programme announced 
 Increased cash to shareholders – up 14.7% to £107.7m 
 3,388 locations in more than 110 countries 
 277 new locations added 
 Rationalisation of 195 locations 

 

 Following an equally positive start by the Group in January and February, 
IWG provided an update on 23 March 2020 in respect of Covid-19.  IWG 
indicated that it expected there to be pressure on the Group’s global business 
as countrywide lockdowns were implemented.  It stated it would closely 
monitor the ongoing developments and take all appropriate actions to reduce 
costs, limit capital expenditure and optimise cash flows. 
 

 A subsequent update confirmed; “In order to provide investors and analysts 
with information in respect of April’s trading in the light of Covid-19, the Board 
has decided to defer the Group’s Q1 trading update from the provisional date 
of 28 April 2020 to 28 May 2020.”   
 

 Actions taken by IWG to preserve cash flow include:- 
 

Page 31

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 3



 

10 
 

 To pull its final dividend in an effort to shore up its balance sheet - 
IWG said it would not pay the final dividend of 4.8p a share that was 
previously declared with the Group’s 2019 full-year results. 

 
 IWG is exploring the possibility of selling and leasing back more than 

10 of its UK office buildings.  This would potentially raise between 
£200m and £250m to ease the impact of Covid-19. 

 
 Suspension of its £100m share repurchase programme previously 

declared with the Group’s 2019 full-year results.  
 

 IWG considers the market has underestimated the positive opportunity offered 
by Covid-19 to the serviced office sector.  Regus considers it is well placed to 
gain from the future flexibility occupiers will demand as the traditional office 
environment adjusts to increased remote working and different ways of 
connecting people.  

 

8. Tenant Corporate Activity (Marlow) – Cobham plc 
 Cobham settled a long-standing tax dispute with the UK government.  This 

was in connection with the availability of interest deductions on one of the 

Group’s internal financing structures, which was in place between 2008 and 

2014.  Cobham has agreed to make a one-off tax payment of £55m, together 

with a one-off interest payment of £14m, to settle the matter. 

 Unrelated to the above tax settlement but considered prudent practice by the 

Group, Cobham continues to monitor developments relating to EC State Aid 

investigations.  In April 2019, the EC’s final decision on the UK Government’s 

Controlled Foreign Company regime was that it partially represents State Aid.  

The UK Government has yet to announce how it might seek to recover State 

Aid, which if recovered, has been estimated by Cobham plc to be up to 

approximately £60m. 

 During the early summer of 2019, the Group’s corporate news was dominated 

by an approach from US private equity firm Advent International Corporation 

to acquire Cobham plc. 

On 25 July 2019, Cobham shares shot up around 35% as Advent offered to 

pay shareholders 165p per share valuing the Group at about £4bn.  Cobham’s 

closing share price the day before was 122.75p advancing to close £165.76 a 

day later on the announcement. 

Cobham Chairman, Jamie Pike told investors the Cobham board is 

unanimously recommending the offer from Advent as it “represents an 

opportunity for shareholders to realise their investment in Cobham in cash in 

the near term.  We believe that Advent would provide a complimentary partner 

for Cobham’s stakeholders.”  He confirmed that Artemis Investment 

Management, a 5% shareholder, was backing the deal.  

Advent managing director, Shonnel Malani, said; “We are pleased the board 

of Cobham has agreed unanimously to recommend the acquisition of Cobham 

Page 32

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 3



 

11 
 

by Advent.  We strongly believe in the importance and potential of Cobham’s 

businesses and look forward to bringing our long track record of successful 

stewardship of companies to ensure that Cobham flourishes under our 

ownership.”  

 On 17 September 2019, the government announced its intention to intervene 

in Advent’s takeover of Cobham, citing national security concerns.  This was 

partly in response to intensive lobbying by Lady Nadine Cobham, 76, the 

widow of Sir Michael Cobham, who built up the firm over 25 years.  Lady 

Cobham spoke of her concerns about the takeover deal, telling the Mail on 

Sunday that Cobham "deserves to be protected" by the government. 

"Following careful consideration of the proposed takeover of Cobham, I have 

issued an intervention notice on the grounds of national security"; said 

Business Secretary Andrea Leadsom. 

“The Competition and Markets Authority (CMA) will investigate and carry out a 

review on the national security implications of the transaction.  The 

government has the power to veto the deal if the CMA finds there are 

sufficient concerns.  It must report the results of its decision by 29 October 

2019.” 

 The takeover was approved by the government on 20 December 2019.  In a 

statement issued by Business Secretary Andrea Leadsom, she confirmed she 

was satisfied the risks had been identified and mitigated to allow the deal to 

go ahead. 

 As a condition of government approval, economic undertakings will be legally 

binding on Advent to reflect their commitment to the UK and to safeguard the 

important role Cobham plays in the UK economy and the defence sector.  

Crucially, this includes the level of Cobham’s employment of employees in the 

UK.  

 The takeover of Cobham plc by Advent International was completed on 17 

January 2020 with shares closing for the final time at 164.60p. 

 

 Founded in 1984, Advent International is one of the largest and most 

experienced global private equity firms; “it seeks to invest in well-positioned 

companies and partner with management teams to create value through 

sustained revenue and earnings growth.”  

 

 Advent is an active investor who seeks to build a collaborative relationship 

with management teams; “we typically sit on the company’s board and are 

involved in developing and overseeing strategy.  We do not take part in day-

to-day operations, however, as we believe that is the role of the leadership 

team”. 

 
 

  

Page 33

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 3



 

12 
 

Appendix A 
 

EEPIC Financial Statements 
 

For the Year Ended 31 March 2020 

 
 

Page 34

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 3



Page 35

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 4



Page 36

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 4



Page 37

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 4



Page 38

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 4



Page 39

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 4



Page 40

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 4



Page 41

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 4



Page 42

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 4



Page 43

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 4



Page 44

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 4



Page 45

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 4



Page 46

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 4



Page 47

Agenda Item 3
Appendix 4



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	Minutes

	3 Annual Report
	Annual Report Appendix 1
	Annual Report Appendix 2
	Annual Report Appendix 3
	Annual Report Appendix 4


